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Forward Looking Statements

Some of the statements contained s1kbrm 10-SB that are not historical facts are fodsooking statements which can be
identified by the use of terminology such as est#®aprojects, plans, believes, expects, anticspaieends, or the negative or other variati
or by discussions of strategy that involve riskd ancertainties. We urge you to be cautious ofdh&ard-looking statements, that such
statements, which are contained in this Form 10¢#8Mzct our current beliefs with respect to futexents and involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors affectingaperations, market growth, services, productsliaedses. No assurances can be given
regarding the achievement of future results, asahcesults may differ materially as a result & tisks we face, and actual events may differ
from the assumptions underlying the statementshthvat been made regarding anticipated events. iSabt may cause actual results, our
performance or achievements, or industry resutdjffer materially from those contemplated by sfmtward-looking statements include
without limitation:

1. Our ability to attract, maintain and inte@ internal management, technical information matgiagement information systems;
2. Our ability to remain abreast of trendshie optoelectronics industry;

3. The level of acceptance of our productsdbgil merchants and their respective customes; a

4. Our ability to address potential additiocepital requirements.

All written and oral forward-lookingasements made in connection with this Form 10-%iB dine attributable to us or persons acting
on our behalf are expressly qualified in their etyi by these cautionary statements. Given thertain&es that surround such statements,
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on sustefd-looking statements.

Part |

We are filing this Form 10-SB on a volmtbasis with the intention of establishing thk feporting status of Cyberlux Corporation
with the SEC. Upon the effectiveness of the Regfisin Statement, we will be required comply witle reporting, proxy solicitation and
certain other requirements by the Securities Exgaact of 1934. We are also filing to:

1. Provide current, public information to thgestment community;

2. Expand the availability of secondary tragdexemptions under the Blue Sky laws and thergpgred the trading market in our
securities; and

3. Comply with prerequisites for listing afrosecurities on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board.
ltem 1. Description of Business
A. Business Development and Summary

We were formed as a Nevada CorporatioMay 17, 2000 under the name Cyberlux Corporationor articles authorize us to issue
to 20,000,000 shares of common stock at a par \&l8$8.001 per share and 5,000,000 shares of peefstock at a par value of $0.001 per
share. We are filing this Form 10-SB voluntarilitmthe intention of establishing a fully reportiatatus with the SEC. Obtaining a fully
reporting status is a necessary step in accomptjstiir goal of having our stock listed on the OTi@l&in Board

2




Our management founded the Compangsigd, develop, manufacture, market and sell adaghlighting systems that utilize white
(and other) light emitting diodes as illuminatideraents. The business of the Company is condubtedgh outsource relationships with
specific professionals who are engaged based @3t tn which they are credentialed specialistandgement decided from the outset that
skills in industrial design, electrical engineeriimgection mold development, packaging, produseasbly, testing and delivery functions
would, from an economic perspective, be best caeduthrough contract relationships with professidinans rather than through a large,
diverse employee base. Although the diode illunidmaindustry is in its infancy, these lighting ssists offer the potential to make continued
advancements in illumination technology. Light #img diodes (LEDs) consume 90% less energy thain ihcandescent counterparts to
produce a comparable lumen output. Fluorescemistabe similar to incandescent bulbs in life lightvirtue of the fact that both elements
burn. Diodes do not burn. Instead, diodes corelertrical current to electromagnetic energy gratiuces light without heatA lumen is a
unit of measure used to determine light intensitye believe that in electrochemical (battery powepplications, this decrease in energy
consumption positions our lighting solutions asuwcimmore durable and reliable lighting source thidner alternatives. In standard electrical
current applications, the calculated life of diodsdighting elements is over ten years versusshfourtraditional incandescent or fluorescent
bulbs. The performance characteristics of dimireuénergy consumption and extended life have predhpED implementation in traffic
lights and brake lights, and to a lesser degresiirarea of focus, diode illumination.

B. Business of Issuer
(1) Principal products and principal markets

In April 1999, Research EconometridsPlLbegan an investigative research study for aloagrterm interim lighting system to be
used during power outages. Research Econometracimited liability partnership in which the pigsnt of Cyberlux Corporation, Donald
Evans, was a partner.

During the course of the research sttliy newly developed bright white diode was diszed, which served to validate the intent of
the study, as an economical solution to long-teattelny powered interim lighting systems. Subsetiye@yberlux Corporation was formed
to pursue development of diode illumination progdudResearch Econometrics Partners founded Cybanldxeceived stock therein in return
for assignment of research data and a provisicaelnp (see Recent Sale of Unregistered Secupitigs 22).

The original patent application wasdilas Electrochemical Portable Power Plant andtinigtsystem, September 30, 1999 and
registered as a provisional patent, number 60/1%6/@n October 14, 1999. The provisional paters assigned to Cyberlux, a corporation in
formation, on March 31, 2000. The patent apploatvas subsequently expanded to include mechadviaalings, resubmitted as
CYBERLUX STORM LIGHT on April 16, 2001 and registgf as a provisional patent number 60/283/898 gn2ll2001. The patent and
trademark development was undertaken by the law dir Alston and Bird, LLP on May 19, 2001. Tradeksafor Cyberlux, serial number
76/339,373 and the Home Safety Light, serial nunmité837,236 were effective on November 16, 2001Mmeember 12, 2001, respective
The comprehensive utility patent application éedit APPARATUS AND METHODS FOR PROVIDING EMERGENQYGHTING was
filed by Alston and Bird on January 11, 2002. Therent status of the twenty-six patent claims am&d in the application during its review
period is that of Patent Pending.

The reliable manufacture of Cyberlux designed peteltequires the coordination of resources to pl®detailed working drawings
tool manufacturers for injection molded parts aptas; precise circuitry diagrams to receive digdesistors and capacitors into the
electronics platform; source identification for wnie supplies of batteries and diodes; packagingiderations for presentation of product
corresponding dimensions of containment's for shipand display; and an experienced contract adgesnflanization with an extensive
infrastructure capable of collation of all compohparts, assembly, testing, packaging and inverabtiie finished product(s).
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The business of the Company is cotetlthrough outsource relationships with specifafgssionals who are engaged based upon
tasks in which they are credentialed specialistanagement decided from the outset that skillsdustrial design, electrical engineering,
injection mold development, packaging, product ed®g, testing and delivery functions would, fromegonomic perspective, be best
conducted through contract relationships with msienal firms rather than through a large diverapleyee base.

During the Fall of 2000, Cyberlux idéetd Shelby County Community Services (SCCS), Bylle, Illinois, as a contract
manufacture and assembly organization that waspeeitioned to meet our requirements. SCCS hasadecade of successful performa
on behalf of Fortune 100 companies and represehéeduality of management, performance and fiseddility that Cyberlux sought to
employ in the production process.

We entered into a Proprietary Produanhfacturing Agreement with SCCS (see Exhibit dafpril 24, 2001 that provides for the
purchase of all component parts for our productSB8LS; conformance of parts acquired to Cyberlecifipations; exact assembly of parts
in accordance with schematics; verified accounttdsts of each unit prior to packaging; individpakkaging; finished goods inventory
warehousing; palletized shipping containment'sguechase orders; and loading for shipment FOB $hile. Under the terms of the
agreement, SCCS is initially obligated to assenyidekage and ship 80,000 lights every thirty waglkdlays, unless modified by both parties.
The actual number of units produced is a functibpurchase orders submitted by Cyberlux based ppochase orders received by Cyberlux
for retailers.Cyberlux has agreed to pay SCCS 1aP#he costs associated with production of finispeatucts within thirty days of the
shipment date. The agreement also provides théitfor sales of replacement parts will be splig#dto SCCS and 60% Cyberlux. SCCS
estimated that parts, components and shipping pestsnit as of the date of the agreement was 811T4e estimate could vary based upon
market conditions and volume pricing.

SCCS coordinates materials inventomy Wiyberlux approved vendors based upon purchaseor blanket orders for products.
Robrady Design, Inc., our industrial design firmjristrumental in providing detailed working draggrfor injection molded parts to tool
manufacturers in the US and abroad. We have sstdinternational Consolidated Technologies (ICT)|lEnois corporation headquarterec
Casey, lllinois, to produce multi-cavity steel mokhd temporary molds required for proprietaryatig;mmn molded parts. The molds will be
manufactured at ICT's plant in Korea and the corepbpart manufacture will occur in Casey, IL, whistwithin 35 miles of the SCCS
assembly operation in Shelbyuville, IL.

On October 29, 2001, we entered intoppluagreement with the engineering firm of TKX.lm Northbrook, lllinois in which TKJ
would design and oversee manufacture of the cixcoitthe Home Safety Light. TKJ would retain #seclusive right to manufacture and
supply the electronic assemblies for the LighttFar life of the design. In return for this exailte manufacturing right, TKJ will contribute
engineering support, design testing, material sSogrand component part price negotiating. TKJ rstisnated the unit pricing for the PCB
assembly only: 60,000 units at $8.30 each, 500,08 at $8.01 each. 1,000,000 units at $7.78 aad2,000,000 units at $7.38 each. This
estimate made by TKJ is a function of the relatigm®f component cost to the number of pieces@d from a supplier (e.g., the larger the
number of components, purchased in any one offuetpwver the per piece cost supplied). We agidetive estimates provided by TKJ
consistent with its volume projections and the gtlresholds associated with those volumeéhese estimates may vary based upon market
conditions and volume pricing.

TKJ manages our proprietary circuitesigin. TKJ has engaged an integrated circuit boanttact manufacturer, Controls, Inc.,
Logansport, Indiana, to manufacture the electrptdatforms to precise specifications. Although bivards are rigidly tested prior to shipment
to Shelbyville, SCCS will test each board on recegnsistent with the quality assurance protocstatdished by Cyberlux.
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TKJ has negotiated diode supply agregsneith Nichia Chemical and others. Nichia Chemitakushima, Japan, a major
manufacturer of diodes, will be supplying us withitg lightfor our products. Although Nichia is thancipal supplier, we are also searching
for other manufacturers of these diodes who max le@nal or greater quality diodes at favorablegsiiSCCS has been delivered an
agreement provided by Cyberlux wherein Rayovac kegpBA alkaline batteries to SCCS for $.152 peit,UfOB Shelbyville, IL. The
agreement with Rayovac provides for certain codperadvertising arrangements wherein the Rayowgo Is displayed prominently on the
Home Safety Light packaging.

(2) Distribution methods of our prodats

We have targeted our marketing andssaft®rts of our initial product, the Home Safeiiglit, to home improvement chain retailers,
which have historically experienced a high volunesvfof consumers, many of whom may be classifiedgzortunistic buyers. Although the
consumer may be in the store for a specific itdrie retailer in a prominent position featuresamproduct, the consumer is inclined to
evaluate its merits. By researching locationd@arious stores, we feel that our initial produitk get the most exposure in the home safety
section that displays products, which concentratgemms such as fire alarms, child protection potgland other items that protect
homeowners from potential dangers in the home.rategnize these markets as the optimum entry paintroduction of the Cyberlux
Home Safety Light to be followed by a broader magkgosure in the mass-market chain stores.

During the Spring of 2001, we had apaunity to show design illustrations of the HoBefety Light to certain sales representatives
that routinely call on the leading home improvemeatehouse chains. We entered into an agreeméntyhes, Inc., Charlotte, North
Carolina, a national sales organization foundeti®id0 to market and sell our products. Pursuartaagreement, Hynes will provide a sales
force for $1,000 per month plus commission basaxhwpdeclining rate of 12% on the first $500,008% on all sales over $3,000,000, The
term of the agreement is one year with automagicalhewable one year terms. Hynes represents @enuérs to retail chain stores, which
include Lowe's and Home Depot. Hynes maintainsssaffices from Maine to Florida west to Texas @kahoma. Hynes will also service
the accounts, process orders electronically anddawate tracking of deliveries through real timemcounications with Cyberlux and SCCS.

We are positioned to go to productibthe Home Safety Light with the completion of ithgction molds in January, 2002. These
molds provide the proprietary component parts, Wiricconjunction with the proprietary circuit bosadd battery pack, complete the finished
product. Our objective is delivery to the firstrpliase orders during the fourth quarter of 2002.

We have produced 200 units of the Home Safety Uightse for sales and marketing purpases

We submitted a proposal to a major home improvemaneéhouse chain in January 2002, wherein we stegy@groduction of the
Home Safety Light through its stores located ingifita, North Carolina, South Carolina and Floridée have since expanded the proposal to
include stores located in Alabama, Mississippi, ik@na and Texas. The product introduction indteees suggested is consistent with the
geography usually affected by storm activity durihg Hurricane Season (June 1 through NovembeiCB®).characteristic of the Hurricane
Season is the incidence of power outages causedvgye storms. The Home Safety Light is designedlasg-term interim light source
which is particularly useful during power outagsanticipation of providing the product to therst® suggested, Cyberlux issued a purchase
order to SCCS for 10,000 Home Safety Lights whialiehbeen produced. The proposal to this natiorahdk currently under consideration,
but no purchase order has yet been received frem.thiVe are scheduled for another presentatioreifiatlrth quarter of 2002.The first 200
units produced were to test circuit board accusaty product assembly protocols. The 200 units aneused as working models for display
and sales purposes.




Based upon consumer acceptance antfingsteorders, we have made provisions to prodyc# 80,000 units per month at the S(
facilities. We have undertaken other marketingatives with SCCS, a not-for-profit quagdvernment entity, which will introduce the Ho
Safety Light in a different format to the Federah&gency Management Agency (FEMA), the Departmébtedense (DOD) and comparat
state, county and municipal emergency service axgtans. While SCCS has received no commitmewnts these agencies to purchase our
products, SCCS currently does business with theses and is of the opinion that their emergeseyvices would be enhanced by the use of
our products.

We have retained an advertising andipublations firm, T. Franzen, Inc., which initéat a campaign in January 2002 to create
interest in and educate potential consumers tonigts of the Cyberlux Home Safety Light. Althoutlpe central advertising message is
product benefit to the consumer, the underlying leasfs is the identity of Cyberlux as a leader oddiillumination or applied
optoelectronics. This approach is designed to &euihe consumer to identify Cyberlux as a bramdenthat will support interest in new
products.

(3) Status of any announced new prociis

The Cyberlux Home Safety Light is a pote fixture that may be harftld, placed on a level platform in a horizontaVertical plane
or suspended by a wall-mounted hook to broadchkirket of light. The fixture, patent pendingdissigned to produce three levels of light,
which are activated by simply pushing a button.dlene activates 4 amber diodes which serve asagdoor night light and can provide up
to 500 hours of light on one set of batteries. ILéwe disengages the amber diodes and activatdsité @wiodes which produce a reading level
light and can provide up to 42 hours of light ore @t of batteries. Level three engages all 10edidal produce an intense space light for
room, corridor or stairwell illumination and caropide up to 27 hours of light on one set of batteri To that extent, the Home Safety Ligt
unique in that through the use of diodes and dirgit is able to provide up to 500 hours of ligit one set of batteries. It has no bulbs, such
as are used in flashlights, which normally proweidy one to two hours of illumination. When a hosugfers power outage, without the
necessary illumination to move about the housendutis period, the occupants are placed in a preasituation. Using the moderate level
of illumination, the Home Safety Light can provid2 hours of illumination and under high intensltyrnination, it can provide 27 hours of
illumination. In other words, the Home Safety Ltiglan provide practically a full week of reliabfmrtable light in storm situations and poy
outages (based on use of moderate level of ligredaen days at six hours per day without battepjacement).

The circuitry design of the Cyberlux Home Safetghticontributed to the development of a second-ggioa product, Cyberlux
Wireless Interim Lighting System (CWILS), whichdarrently in the design and testing stage. CWHK.8 permanently installed system
comprised of three light fixtures and one radigérency (RF) transmitter. The circuit board in eatthe fixtures contains an RF receiver
that is activated by a signal from the RF transmitihat is plugged into an electrical wall outketi home or business. When the power that
activates the wall outlet is interrupted (as iroavpr outage), the RF transmitter sends a sigrihletdhree fixtures, which illuminates the
diodal lighting elements thereby providing a brigkgnket of light to the space in which the fixtigenstalled. Pending successful sales of the
Home Safety Light and obtaining additional finarggithe CWILS product is scheduled for introductiorretail sales during the second
quarter of 2003. The CWILS product was schedulednfmoduction to resales in the fourth quarte2662, but we had to push it back bec:
of a shortage of funds.




(4) Industry background

Our Company was born from an investigatesearch study designed to identify a new aggrdo the development of an
electrochemical (battery powered), portable, imdighting system capable of providing safe illuation for extended periods of time to
property owners deprived of electrical service eausy power outages. Although power outages haweedo be a recurring phenomenon
due to anomalies in electrical service distributhetworks, the focus of the initial study was osrdptions caused by severe storm activity
along the Atlantic and Gulf States' coastlines tredcorresponding affected inland electrical gridibe National Weather Service labels
annual storm activity as the Hurricane Season, lwisiofficially monitored from June 1st to Noveml3@th each year. Other deficiency
outages not related to weather have been labeldiebyress as rolling blackouts.

The loss of electrical power relatedrépical and subtropical storms can be wide spegaticover extensive regional segments
surrounding the matrix of the storm. It is thevasive incidence of power outages that identifrezineed for a reliable, durable, safe and
economical interim lighting system for property @ and the general population in areas affectatidse seasonally severe weather
systems. The research conducted to identify amaopt interim lighting system led to the discovefyamew illumination technology
(optoelectronics). We plan to implement this tedbgy through the development of diode illuminatfotures for domestic, commercial and
industrial applications. Management has identifiederal opportunities, which are discussed ini@e¢i0) Research and Development
Activities below, where our optoelectronic techrglaan be introduced as a cost effective solutisrahtiquated, expensive and unreliable
lighting systems currently in use. The introduetad our Cyberlux Home Safety Light is an examdlewr advanced illumination
technology. We hope that this will establish usiasnnovative leader in the industry.

(8) Regulation

Our advertising and sales practicezeming the Home Safety Light and the Wirelessrimtd.ighting Systems are regulated by the
Federal Trade Commission and state consumer piardaivs. Such regulations include restrictiongtemanner that we promote the sale
of our products. We believe we are in material cliemge with such regulations.

(9) Effect of existing or probable g@rnment regulations

We believe that we will be able to cdynip all material respects with laws and regulagg@overning the conduct of business
operations in general. We are not aware of angipgrgovernment regulations that may adverselycaffar business.

(10) Research and development activisie

The Cyberlux Wireless Interim Lightiggstem (CWILS), referenced in sub section (3) absvan example of ongoing research into
several applications for our technology. Otherdpiais that have been positioned for design anthteate battery powered trade show
display lighting elements; navigational lighting &mall craft; sealed lighting elements for minéedmets; and replacement lighting elements
for hard-wired outdoor walkway, parking lot or laedpe illumination systems. During the last twang, we have incurred research and
development expenses of approximately $ 157,3dthéoyear 2000 and $85,500 for the year 2001.s&meimbers do not include
administrative overhead, travel or other expensee@ated with that development.
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Research and Development Expenses for the year
Charges to research and development by
Research Econometrics prior to incorporation of
Cyberlux Corporation in May 200 $ 40,259.0(

In May 2000, all research and developimeas assigned to Cyberlux Corporation (incorpataMay 17, 2000) which continued the
research and development effort with TechnologyoBsges, Inc., Reno, Nevada and later with Lighthrelogy, Inc., Sarasota, Florida. 1
following amounts were expended directly to the tempanies for development of circuitry, optics amechanical design:

Technology Associate $ 5,055.0(

Light Technology, Inc. $108,500.0(

Light Technology, In $ 3,500.0(
$117,055.0(

Total Year 2000 $157,314.0(

Research and Development Expensefidoyear 2001

In January 2001, it became clear thght ifechnology, Inc. could not produce a producpicstotype model to the specifications
provided by Cyberlux. (On April 18, 2001, we suipsently filed a civil complaint against Light Teaiagy, Inc. and Safe-Light Industries,
LLP and their principals alleging breach of contréi@ud, misappropriation of trade secrets andjhbinjunctive action against the
defendants to prevent them from misappropriatiagdrsecrets as well as to recovery monetary damé®es, Legal Proceedings, p. 17.)

At that time, Cyberlux identified andaimed an industrial design firm, Robrady Desigr, | Sarasota, Florida and an electronic
circuitry design firm, TKJ, Inc, Northbrook, lllin®to pursue development consistent with Cyberpec#ications.

TKJ, Inc. $ 2,500.0(
Robrady Design, Inc $ 83,000.0(
Total Year 2001 $ 85,500.0(

All the amounts paid to Robrady wenedesign work done on the Home Safety Light. with €xception of a $20,000 Convertible
Debenture for future work on the Cyberlux Wirel&sstem. As of this date, Robrady has been paidllifidr all services rendered. The
contract with Robrady Design, Inc. for work on gterm light device (Home Safety Light) reflectsasé price estimate of $70,000.00. In
addition, however, there are three expense catgtwibe paid on an as incurred basis. These caegoe listed as Material Expenses,
Travel Expenses and Additional Work Requested (j8agfecontract). Robrady was instructed to fabech2 prototype lights which required
the creation of rubber molds from which plastictpamtegral to completion of the fixture could beguced. (Temporary rubber molds are
created by a stereo lithography process to builshited number of precision parts for prototype rabproduction by hand.) All of these costs
were paid on delivery of the prototype units orderds of this date, Robrady Design, Inc. has hesd in full for all work performed in
connection with the Home Safety Light and has hgepaid ($20,000 Convertible Debenture) for pretiany design work on the Cyberlux
Wireless System. The Debenture entitles the hat&0% interest per annum. The holder, subjeptitor redemption by Cyberlux, may
convert the debenture into common stock of Cyhxeria ratio of one common share for each one dahaount of principal. The original
maturity date of March 31, 2002, was extended kyGliberlux Board of Directors to March 31, 2003.

(12) Employees

We currently have four full time empéms. Our employees are primarily at the execlgivel based upon our role in coordination of
outsource contracts for manufacturing and othedyction considerations. Currently, there exisbrganized labor agreements or union
agreements between Cyberlux and our employees.etimywwe have employment agreements with the fatigwxecutive officers: Donald
F. Evans, President (see Exhibit 10b), Alan H. Miman, Senior Vice President (see Exhibit 10c) ahe V. Ringo, Secretary and Corpol
Counsel (see Exhibit 10d). We believe that owatiehs with our employees are good.




C. Reports to Security Holder:

Our annual report will contain audifathncial statements. We are not required to delan annual report to security holders and will
not deliver a copy of the annual report to securigiders unless they send us a formal requestintiad, from this date forward, to file all of
our required information with the Securities andiange Commission. Before this form was filed had filed no other forms with the
SEC. We plan to file with the SEC our Forms 10-K3%B-QSB, and all other forms that may be or becappicable to the Company.

The public may read and copy any malethat we file with the SEC at the SEC's PubkéeRence Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20549. The Public may obtainrimfation on the operation of the Public ReferencerRby calling the SEC at 1-800-
SEC-0330. The statements and forms we file wighSEC have also been filed electronically and eadable for viewing or copying on the
SEC-maintained Internet site that contains repprtsxy and information statements, and other inftiom regarding issuers that file
electronically with the SEC. The Internet addresghis site is www.sec.gov.

(13) Dependence on Key Personnel

The success of our Company depends thoefforts, abilities and expertise of our exaeubfficers and other key employees,
including our Chief Executive Officer, Senior ViBeesident for Operations, Treasurer/Chief Finar@fficer and Secretary/Corporate
Counsel. The loss of the services of such indafsland/or other key individuals could have a niatedverse effect on our operations.

Item 2. Plan of Operation

The following discussion contains forward-lookirtgtements that are subject to significant risks @amzkrtainties about us, our current and
planned products, our current and proposed marketia sales, and our projected results of opesatibimere are several important factors
that could cause actual results to differ matsribm historical results and percentages and resmitticipated by the forward-looking
statements. The Company has sought to identifynthgt significant risks to its business, but campretict whether or to what extent any of
such risks may be realized nor can there be anyasse that the Company has identified all possibles that might arise. Investors should
carefully consider all of such risks before makamginvestment decision with respect to the Comgastgck. In particular, investors should
refer to the section entitled, Risk Factors thayMé#fect Future Results and Market Price of Stock.

The following discussion and analysis $tidie read in conjunction with our financial staterts and summary of selected financial data
for the Company. This discussion should not be ttoed to imply that the results discussed herelhngcessarily continue into the future, or
that any conclusion reached herein will necessaglyndicative of actual operating results in theife. Such discussion represents only the
best present assessment from our Management.

General Overview

The Company is in the development stage it dfforts have been principally devoted to gesig, developing manufacturing and
marketing advanced lighting systems that utilizétevfand other) light emitting diodes as illumimatielements.

Revenues

We have generated no operating revemoes dperations from our inception. We believe w# begin earning revenues from
operations in our second year of actual operatsoth@ Company transitions from a development staggany to that of an active growth
and acquisition stage company.

Costs and Expenses

From our inception through September2B@1 we have not generated any revenues. We heweed losses of $ 846,564 during this
period. These expenses were associated princiwélyequity-based compensation to employees anduttamts, product development costs
and professional services.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2001 , we had a imgrkapital deficit of $ 406,860. As a result of @perating losses from our inception
through September 30, 2001, we generated a kasldéficit of $ 454,001 from operating activiti€3ash flows used in investing activities
was $ 4,214 during the period May 17, 2000 (dateahpany's inception) through September 30, 2004 nwt our cash requirements during
this period through the private placement of $ 9I@,0f common stock, $ 200,317 from the issuancadaits (net of repayments and cost
131,757 from the issuance of notes payable to Cagnptiicers and shareholders , and $16,000 capitadributed by the Company's
principal shareholders.




While we have raised capital to meetwarking capital and financing needs in the pastitazhal financing is required in order to m
our current and projected cash flow deficits fropei@tions and development. We are seeking finarigitfie form of equity in order to
provide the necessary working capital. We currenlye no commitments for financing. There is norgotee that we will be successful in
raising the funds required.

By adjusting its operations and developmenthe level of capitalization , management helteit has sufficient capital resources to
meet projected cash flow deficits through the extive months . However, if thereafter, we aresuzcessful in generating sufficient
liquidity from operations or in raising sufficieoépital resources, on terms acceptable to uscthilsl have a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations liquidity and feiahcondition.

The independent auditors report on the @m's December 31, 2000 financial statementsdieclun this Form states that the
Company's recurring losses raise substantial dalimiut the Company's ability to continue as agyooncern.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2000, the Financial Accountingu®tards Board issued interpretation No. 44 (FIN Adfounting for Certain Transactions
Involving Stock Compensation, and Interpretatio®BB Opinion No. 25. FIN 44 clarifies the applicat of APB No. 25 for (a) the
definition of employee for purposes of applying APB, (b) the criteria for determining whether amptpialifies as a non-compensatory plan,
(c) the accounting consequences of various motiidics to previously fixed stock options or awarasd (d) the accounting for an exchange
of stock compensation awards in a business combmaFIN 44 is effective July 2, 2000 but certaonclusions cover specific events that
occur after December 15, 1998 or January 12, 200@ adoption of FIN 44 did not have an affectlom €ompany's financial statements but
may impact the accounting for grants or awardsfitare period.

In July 2001, the Financial Accountingrgtards Board issued Statement of Financial Accogritandards No. 141, Business
Combinations (FAS 141), and FAS 142, Goodwill artHeD Intangible Assets (FAS 142). FAS 141 addesise initial recognition and
measurement of goodwill and other intangible asseqgiired in a business combination. FAS 142 adéethe initial recognition and
measurement of intangible assets acquired out$iddosiness combination, whether acquired indailguor with a group of other assets, .
the accounting and reporting for goodwill and otimaingibles subsequent to their acquisition. €hsandards require all future business
combinations to be accounted for using the purchetbod of accounting. Goodwill will no longer &mortized but instead will be subjec
impairment tests at least annually. The Compamgdsired to adopt FAS 141 and FAS 142 on a prdieebasis as of January 1, 2002;
however, certain provisions of these new standarag also apply to any acquisitions concluded sulpseicto June 30, 2001. As a result of
implementing these new standards, the Companydigitiontinue the amortization of goodwill as of Dexdter 31, 2001. The Company does
not believe that the adoption of FAS 141 or 142 alve a material impact on its consolidated finalngtatements.

Product Research and Development

We anticipate continuing to incur reséasiod development expenditures in connection vaighdevelopment of the Cyberlux Wireless
Lighting System during the next twelve monthsisTincludes, but is not limited to: a Landscapentination System and OEM Task Lights
designed for use by helmet manufacturers that medpecialty headgear for the military; police/aired safety; mining industry, and ski/cy
safety firms.

These projected expenditures are depémngh@m our generating revenues and obtaining sewtfnancing. There is no guarantee that
we will be successful in raising the funds requioedienerating revenues sufficient to fund thequtgd costs of research and development
during the next twelve months.

Acquisition or Disposition of Plant and Equipment

We do not anticipate the sale of any $icgunt property, plant or equipment during the newtlve months. We do not anticipate the
acquisition of any significant property, plant gugment during the next 12 months,

Number of Employees

From our inception through the period ehdgeptember 30, 2001, we have relied on the ssvitoutside consultants for services and
currently have four (4) full time employees. Imer for us to attract and retain quality personwelanticipate we will have to offer
competitive salaries to future employees. We doanditipate our employment base will significardhyange during the next 12 months. As
we continue to expand, we will incur additional tcfis personnel. This projected increase in persbimdependent upon our generating
revenues and obtaining sources of financing. Tleene guarantee that we will be successful in mgishe funds required or generating
revenues sufficient to fund the projected increaghe number of employees.
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Trends, Risks and Uncertainties

We have sought to identify what we beliew&e the most significant risks to our businéss we cannot predict whether, or to what
extent, any of such risks may be realized nor camguarantee that we have identified all possilslesrthat might arise. Investors should
carefully consider all of such risk factors befareking an investment decision with respect to cam@on Stock.

Cautionary Factors that may Affect Future Results

We provide the following cautionary dissias of risks, uncertainties and possible inaceuagsumptions relevant to our business and
our products. These are factors that we think coalgse our actual results to differ materially frexpected results. Other factors besides
those listed here could adversely affect us.

Limited Operating History Anticipated Losses; Uncetainty of Future Results-

We were incorporated in May, 2000 anddfae have a limited operating history upon whachevaluation of our Company and our
prospects can be based. Our prospects must beataclith a view to the risks encountered by a amgpn an early stage of development,
particularly in light of the uncertainties relatitmthe new and evolving products and methods lwve intend to develop and market, anc
acceptance of our business model. We will be imegrecosts to: (i) design, develop, manufacture magket our products; (ii) to establish
distribution relationships; and (iii) to build anganization. To the extent that such expensesarsubsequently followed by commensurate
revenues, our business, results of operationsiaaddial condition will be materially adversely edted. We, therefore, cannot insure that we
will be able to immediately generate sufficientarues. We expect negative cash flow from operatimesntinue for the next 12 months as
we continue to develop and market our businessadh generated by operations is insufficient tsfyabur liquidity, we may be required to
sell additional equity or debt securities. The sdladditional equity or convertible debt secustigould result in additional dilution to our
stockholders. Our initial operations may not befipable, since time will be required to build ourdiness to the point that our revenues will
be sufficient to cover our total operating costd arpenses. Our reaching a sufficient level ofssedgenues will depend upon a large number
of factors, including availability of sufficient wking capital, the number of customer we are #blattract, and the costs of manufacturing
and distributing our products.

Liquidity and Working Capital Risks; Need for Addit ional Capital to Finance Growth and Capital Requiranents

We have had limited working capital andave relying upon notes (borrowed funds) to opeite may seek to raise capital from
public or private equity or debt sources to prowdeking capital to meet our general and adminiisteacosts until net revenues make the
business self-sustaining. We cannot guaranteavhatill be able to raise any such capital on teagrseptable to us or at all. Such financing
may be upon terms that are dilutive or potentidilytive to our stockholders. If alternative sows e financing are required, but are
insufficient or unavailable, we will be requiredrtmdify our growth and operating plans in accor@awith the extent of available funding.

New Business

We are a new business and you should denfactors which could adversely affect our apii@ generate revenues, which include, but
are not limited to, maintenance of positive castwflwhich depends on our ability both to raise tdind to obtain additional financing as
required, as well as the level of sales revenues.

Potential fluctuations in quarterly operating results -

Our quarterly operating results may flateusignificantly in the future as a result of aiety of factors, most of which are outside our
control, including: the demand for our productgsmal trends in purchasing, the amount and tifrogpital expenditures and other costs
relating to the development of our products; pdompetition or pricing changes in the industryhtacal difficulties or system downtime;
general economic conditions, and economic conditapecific to the consumer lighting industry. Ouaderly results may also be
significantly impacted by the impact of the accangtreatment of acquisitions, financing transatsior other matters. Particularly at our
early stage of development, such accounting treatcsn have a material impact on the results fgrcararter. Due to the foregoing factors,
among others, it is likely that our operating réswlill fall below our expectations or those of @stors in some future quarter.

Dependence Upon Management

Our future performance and success areriigmt upon the efforts and abilities of our Mamaget. To a very significant degree, we are
dependent upon the continued services of Mr. Dor&aldns, our founder and President and ChairmauioBoard of Directors. If we lost
the services of Mr. Evans or other key employedsrbave could get a qualified replacement, thas losuld materially adversely affect our
business. We do not maintain key man life insugasrt any of our Management.

Lack of Independent Directors

We cannot guarantee that our Board ofdms will have a majority of independent directorshe future. In the absence of a majority
of independent directors, our executive officerspvare also principal stockholders and directara)atestablish policies and enter ii



transactions without independent review and apprtreseof. This could present the potential fooaftict of interest between the Company
and its stockholders generally and the controlbffgcers, stockholders or directors.
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Limitation of Liability and Indemnification of Offi cers and Directors

Our officers and directors are requireéxercise good faith and high integrity in our Mgement affairs. Our Articles of Incorporation
provide, however, that our officers and directdralshave no liability to our shareholders for lessustained or liabilities incurred which
arise from any transaction in their respective nganial capacities unless they violated their ditlpgalty, did not act in good faith, engaged
in intentional misconduct or knowingly violated tlaev, approved an improper dividend or stock repase, or derived an improper benefit
from the transaction. Our Articles and By-Laws gisovide for the indemnification by us of the offis and directors against any losses or
liabilities they may incur as a result of the maninewhich they operate our business or conductriteenal affairs, provided that in
connection with these activities they act in goaithfand in a manner that they reasonably belieyetin, or not opposed to, the best interests
of the Company, and their conduct does not conetgtoss negligence, misconduct or breach of fatyabbligations. To further implement
the permitted indemnification, we have entered Intlemnity Agreements with our officers and diresto

Continued Control by Current Officers and Directors

The present officers and directors owmprapimately 48.6% of the outstanding shares of Comi&tock, and therefore are in a position
to elect all of our Directors and otherwise conti@ Company, including, without limitation, auttaing the sale of equity or debt securities
of the Company, the appointment of officers, areldhtermination of officers' salaries. Shareholtierse no cumulative voting rights. (See
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners dahagement)

Management of Potential Growth

We anticipate rapid growth with regardstaffing requirements which will occur subsequenpirchase orders from retailers. Such
purchase orders will require addition of middle mg@ment staff to oversee customer service, aceausérvices and increased
manufacturing operations. which will place a sigr@int strain on our managerial, operational, andrfcial systems resources. To
accommodate our current size and manage growtmuwet continue to implement and improve our finahstilength and our operational
systems, and expand, train and manage our saladistridution base. There is no guarantee that Wéwe able to effectively manage the
expansion of our operations, or that our facilit®stems, procedures or controls will be adequeasepport our expanded operations. Our
inability to effectively manage our future growtlowld have a material adverse effect on us.

Audit's Opinion Expresses Doubt About The Company'dbility To Continue As a "Going Concern"

The independent auditor's repatiésl in connection with the audited financial stegats of the Company for the period ended
December 31, 2000, expresses "substantial doubt &ba@bility to continue as a going concern," dmu¢he Company's status as a
development stage company and its lack of sigmficperations. If the Company is unable to devé@®pperations, the Company may have
to cease to exist, which would be detrimental towthlue of the Company's common stock. The Companymake no assurances that its
business operations will develop and provide then@any with significant cash to continue operations.

Delays in the Introduction of Our Products

We have experienced numerous delays in the inttamuof our initial product, the Home Safety Lighthese delays have been
caused by certain requirements from various retafiach as seasonal schedules to review certailugisy changes in personnel who review
the products, problems with pricing and packaging.

Dependence on Independent Parties to Produce our &dtucts

We have out sourced the designineeging, production, assembly, and the marketimysale of our product through contractual
arrangements with independent professional firifise loss of one or all of these firms could seripasfect our production and sales
capabilities.
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Material Litigation

On April 18, 2001, we filed a cieibmplaint against Light Technology, Inc. and osh&ight Technology has filed a counterclaim
(See "Legal Proceedings", page 21). Although weohtke opinion that we have meritorious claimsiagiathe defendants, a ruling against us
could have serious financial consequences.

No Public Market For The Company's Securities

There has never been any "estadlistading market" for shares of common stock ef@ompany. The Company intends to submit
for listing on the OTC Bulletin Board of the Natalmssociation of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASDOf)a market for the Company's comn
stock does develop, the stock price may be voladtiteassurance can be given that any market fo€tmpany's common stock will develop
or be maintained. If a public market ever develoghe future, the sale of "unregistered" and 'tietd" shares of common stock pursuant to
Rule 144 of the Securities and Exchange Commidsyaomembers of management or others may have aastilaétadverse impact on any
such market; and all of these persons have satife"holding period" under Rule 144. There igently no market for the Company's
common stock and there is no assurance that a maitkdevelop. If a market develops, we anticipttat the market price of the Company's
common stock will be subject to wide fluctuationgésponse to several factors including; - The Canyls ability to execute its business plan
and significantly grow the business. - The Compaability to generate brand recognitionnereased competition from competitors who ¢
competing services. - The Company's financial dioriand results of operations.

Limited Market Due To Penny Stock

The Company's stock differs fromnmatocks, in that it is a "penny stock."” The Séms and Exchange Commission has adopted ¢
number of rules to regulate "penny stocks." Thessrinclude, but are not limited to, Rules 3a3l8g-1, 15g-2, 15g9-3, 15g9-4, 15g9-5, 159-6
and 15¢g-7 under the Securities and Exchange At®84, as amended. Because our securities probabsfittite "penny stock" within the
meaning of the rules, the rules would apply tond @ur securities. The rules may further affectahaity of owners of our stock to sell their
securities in any market that may develop for th€here may be a limited market for penny stocks, tuthe regulatory burdens on broker-
dealers. The market among dealers may not be attivestors in penny stock often are unable tosteltk back to the dealer that sold them
the stock. The mark-ups or commissions chargedthiéyptoker-dealers may be greater than any prafilar may make. Because of large
dealer spreads, investors may be unable to sedittiok immediately back to the dealer at the sarice the dealer sold the stock to the
investor. In some cases, the stock may fall quigklyalue. Investors may be unable to reap anyitdrom any sale of the stock, if they can
sell it at all. Stockholders should be aware thatording to the Securities and Exchange Commid3@ease No. 34- 29093, the market for
penny stocks has suffered in recent years froneettof fraud and abuse. These patterns includentrol of the market for the security by
one or a few broker-dealers that are often reltiede promoter or issuerpManipulation of prices through prearranged matgtghpurchase
and sales and false and misleading press reled®waijer room" practices involving high pressumdes tactics and unrealistic price
projections by inexperienced sales persons; - EBkoeand undisclosed bid-ask differentials and mpskby selling broker-dealers; and - The
wholesale dumping of the same securities by prora@ted broker- dealers after prices have been mbatia to a desired level, along with
the inevitable collapse of those prices with consedjinvestor losses. Furthermore, the "penny Stdekignation may adversely affect the
development of any public market for the Compasli@res of common stock or, if such a market degelitpcontinuation. Broker-dealers
are required to personally determine whether aastmaent in "penny stock" is suitable for customBenny stocks are securities (i) with a
price of less than five dollars per share; (ii)tthage not traded on a "recognized" national exchaf(iij) whose prices are not quoted on the
NASDAQ automated quotation system (NASD-listed stocks must still meet requirement (i) adgowr (iv) of an issuer with net tangible
assets less than $2,000,000 (if the issuer hasibeemtinuous operation for at least three year$5,000,000 (if in continuous operation for
less than three years), or with average annuahteeof less than $6,000,000 for the last threesy&zction 15(g) of the Exchange Act, and
Rule 15g-2 of the Commission require broker-dealesding in penny stocks to provide potential ingeswith a document disclosing the
risks of penny stocks and to obtain a manuallyesiigand dated written receipt of the document bedéfexting any transaction in a penny
stock for the investor's account. Potential invessho the Company's common stock are urged to mlatad read such disclosure carefully
before purchasing any shares that are deemed"mebay stock." Rule 15g-9 of the Commission recgilveoker-dealers in penny stocks to
approve the account of any investor for transastiarsuch stocks before selling any penny stotkdbinvestor. This procedure requires the
broker-dealer to (i) obtain from the investor infa@tion concerning his or her financial situatioryéstment experience and investment
objectives; (ii) reasonably determine, based onittfarmation, that transactions in penny stockssuitable for the investor and that the
investor has sufficient knowledge and experience de reasonably capable of evaluating the ri$k&nny stock transactions; (iii) provide
the investor with a written statement setting fdhté basis on which the broker-dealer made themétation in (ii) above; and (iv) receive a
signed and dated copy of such statement from trestor, confirming that it accurately reflects theestor's financial situation, investment
experience and investment objectives. Compliantie these requirements may make it more difficulttfe Company's stockholders to re
their shares to third parties or to otherwise digpof them.

Potential Inability of Officers to Devote Sufficiert Time to the Operations of the Business

Although we have four (4) employads consider themselves full time employees, Hume been paid salaries from the inception
of the Company. They continue to pursue othercgsuof income and may not be able to devote sefficime to the operations of the
business.

Item 3. Description of Property

A. Description of Property



Our corporate headquarters are locatt®&® Orange Road, Pinehurst, North Carolina 283 H office space is defined as the 12' by
14" office located at the northeast corner of ttuperty situated at 50 Orange Road, Pinehurst,hiN@atrolina 28374 and adjacent common
spaces consisting of restroom facilities, stordgseats and conference room access. Equipmentstemditwo telephone units; two
calculators; one HP printer, copier, fax; one IBMdwriter; one IBM computer with CTX color monitand Logitech keyboards. Furniture
and fixtures consist of two leather executive sialairs; two executive desks; two 2 drawer filbioats; one lateral file cabinet; one cherry
wood storage cabinet; one steel typewriter talble;lirass banker's lamps, two extended halogeriaaghs and various desk top
appurtenances.

Research Econometrics, LLP, provideséhfacilities to Cyberlux at a cost of $650 pentho The managing partner of Research
Econometrics, LLP, Carothers H. Evans, is the $ddomald F. Evans, president of Cyberlux. Theileg$erms represent a fully negotiated
contract price between two related parties at arvsdength transaction. According to the Subleageedment, as of July 1, 2000 the space is
rented on a month-to-month basis continuing untthsuse and enjoyment is terminated by either partthirty days notice in writing.

B. Investment Policies

Management does not currently havecigdiregarding the acquisition or sale of assetsguily for possible capital gain or primarily
for income. We do not presently hold any investte@n interests in real estate, investments inestite mortgages or securities of or
interests in those persons primarily engaged ihestate activities.

Iltem 4.  Security Ownership of Management
A. Security Ownership of Management

The following table sets forth as of December 3R certain information regarding the beneficiahership of our common stock

by:
1. Each person who is known us to be thefim@alowner of more than 5% of the common stock,
2. Each of our director and executive officand

3. All of our directors and executive offisers a group.

Except as otherwise indicated, theqesor entities listed below have sole voting anestment power with respect to all shares of
common stock beneficially owned by them, excepihextent such power may be shared with a spaMeechange in control is currently
being contemplated.
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Name and Address o Shares Percentage of
Beneficial Owner Beneficially Ownec Shares
Outstanding
Donald F. Evans 1,405,000 22.7%
Fifty Orange Road
Pinehurst, NC 28374
David D. Downing 500,000 8.1%
100 Country Meadow Drive
Marietta, OH 45750
Alan H. Ninneman 650,000 10.5%

17 Barberry Cou
Corrales, NM 87048

John W. Ringo 450,000 7.3%

241 Lamplighter Lan
Marietta, GA 30067

Total ownership by our officers and directors (Mes&vans, Downing, Ninneman and

Ringo) 3,005,00c 48.6%
Footnotes:
1. Mr. Evans was issued 875,000 shares ididally in connection with his founding of Cyberl@orporation and assignment of his patent

for the Electrochemical Portable Power and Ligh8ygtem to the Company. Research Econometricsssasd 750,000 shares in
connection with an assignment of all of its intéseterived from its funding of the initial developnt of the long-tern interim lighting
system.. The Research Econometric shares werédist to the partners in this venture and, asafrtee partners, Mr. Evans received
380,000 of the partnership's 750,000 shares.

2. 380,000 shares received by Mr. Evans puntsto the distribution of Research Econometrieggesthiare common stock of the Company
owned by him individually. The balance of the 8ash Econometric shares were distributed to tearandividual partners no one of whom
owns an amount approaching 5% of the shares odtatan

3 There is no voting trust among any of tharsholders , officers or directors. In May 20Baysuant to the Incentive Stock Option Plan
(see Item 6, page 17,) officers of the Company,dvie€vans, Ringo, Ninneman and Downing were vestéd350,000 options, which, they
exercised in November 2001 at par. In Januarg2B@ssrs. Evans, Ringo, Ninneman and Downing waoh vested with 50,000 options
for the year ended 2001.. These options are reflacatthe individual's share ownership in the table

B. Persons Sharing Ownership of Control ddhares

No person other than Donald F. Evans, David D. DoginAlan H. Ninneman, and John Ringo owns or shéne power to vote 5%
or more of our securities.
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ltem 5. Directors and Executive Officers
A. Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth certain informatiaith respect to each of our executive officers ioeators.

Name Age Position Appointed
Donald F. Evan 67 President & Chairman of the Boe May 19, 200(
John W. Ringc 57 Secretary, Corporate Counsel & Direc May 19, 200(
Alan H. Ninnemar 58 Senior Vice President & Direct May 19, 200(
David D. Downing 52 Treasurer & CFC May 19, 200(
B. Work Experience

Donald F. Evans, President, Chairman dhe Board -Mr. Evans graduated from the University of Northr@ima, Chapel Hill, NC
with a BS Degree in Economics. Mr. Evans represktite investment interest of Research Economeétriggaste Reduction Products
Corporation, a privately held North Carolina coman from June of 1996 to until March of 1999. . Mwrans served on the Board of that
Company and as its representative for product salése U.S. Department of Defense. On March 8991 Research Econometrics sold its
interest in Waste Reduction Products CorporatiahanApril 1, 1999, he began an investigative regeatudy on behalf of Research
Econometrics into the feasibility of a long-termre@tochemical interim lighting system. The resgtstudy identified the feasibility of white
diodes as lighting elements which, when managesbhg state circuitry, would provide a reliable smi(over forty-two hours from one
battery pack) lighting solution to homeowners osibhasses during extended power outages. The ptothided the performance
specifications and methods for the developmenti@iight which led to the formation of Cyberlux @oration in May 2000 as the business
management entity for the project. Mr. Evans leaeexd as the CEO of Cyberlux since its inception.

John W. Ringo, Secretary, Corporate Casel & Director - Mr. Ringo graduated from the University of Kentuckgxington. KY
with a BA Degree in Journalism Subsequently, heivexd a Juris Doctor Degree from the Universit)Kehtucky College of Law. Since
1990, he has been engaged in private practice melflg GA specializing in corporate and securitzg. He is a former Staff Attorney with
the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission, alraeof the Bar of the Supreme Court of the Unit&ates, the Kentucky Bar Association
and the Georgia Bar Association. Mr. Ringo is anfiter of Cyberlux and has served as Secretary andr@eCounsel since its inception.

Alan H. Ninneman, Senior Vice Presider& Director - Mr. Ninneman attended Elgin Community College, EJdL and
subsequently majored in business administrati®oathern lllinois University, Carbondale, IL. Mrifheman was a senior support analyst
for Tandem Computer, San Jose, California from 188P985; senior business analyst at Apple CompQgpertino, California from 1985 to
1987; Director of Operations at Scorpion Technadsginc., San Jose, California; and CEO of Cityw8arfe, Inc., Albuquerque, New Mexico
from 1992 until becoming a founder of Cyberlux imy2000.Mr. Ninneman is responsible for the Comfsaagerations systems.

David D. Downing, Treasurer & CFO Mr. Downing graduated from Grove City College, Ged@ity, PA with a BA Degree in
Accounting. Mr. Downing joined Marietta Industriahterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in November 1891its Chief Financial Officer. He w
elected to the Board of Directors of that Companyadnuary 1994. He has been a Director of Ameftgginess Parks, Inc., Belpre, Ohio
since January 1998 and served as a director of@yggle Products, Inc. from May 1998 until April 2D0He is a founder of Cyberlux and
served as its Treasurer since its inception.
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ltem 6. Executive Compensation
Remuneration of Directors and Executive Officers

Although the Company has employnagmeements with Messrs. Evans, Ringo and Ninnemiéch call for compensation as listed
below, no salaries have been paid during the dpuedmt stage. These officers have agreed to reeenreied management fees in the fon
bonus payments after revenues are available frocust sales. No officer or director has receiviegl @mpensation as of yet until such time
as we begin generating revenues. However, theviolg table sets forth the annual compensationadmeexecutives that has accrued based
on the inability of the Company to meet the obligrat

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Long Term Compensation
Annual Compensation Awards Payouts
(&) (b) |(© (d) (e) (f) (@) (h) ()
Other Annual | Restricted Securities

Name and Principl Compensation|Stock Award Underlying LTIP Payouts All Other
Position Year [Salary ($|Bonus ($ $) (s)® Options/SARs (# (%) Compensation (
Donald F. Evans, 200¢ $28,50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
President CEO 2001 $98,004 $0 $0 $0 150,00
Director shs/commg
John W. Ringo, 20004 $13,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Secretary and 2001 $69,00 $0 $0 $0 150,00
Director shs/commg
IAlan H. Ninneman, 200¢ $15,00 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Senior VP and 2001 $78,00 $0 $0 $0 150,00
Director shs/commg
David D. Downing, 200( $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Treasurer and CFO | 2001 $0 $0 $0 $0 100,00

shs/commg

Footnotes to Executive Compensation:

* From the inception through December 31, 2001s84e. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo were paid $5,0€f) ddo other salaries have been
paid as a capital conservation measure designiedast all available funds into the developmenowf products. Annual compensation be
accruing in the form of management fees as of 2000. The compensation indicated in the tableésannualized amount of salary to be
paid the respective officers in accordance witlirthmployment agreements. Salary accruals forBans began in July 2000 at $3,000 per
month through September 2000 and $6,500 per mowith ®ctober to December 2000. Salary accrualsifessrs. Ninneman and Ringo
began in September 2000 at $3,000 each for SepteandeOctober 2000, followed by $4,500 in Novermdrgd December for Mr. Ninneman
and $3,500 in November and December for Mr. Ringmm 2001 forward, salaries have accrued in agoare with the annualized salaries
outlined in the table. Pursuant to their employtregmeements, Messrs Evans, Ninneman and Ringo aeeeive monthly salaries of $8,167,
$6,500, and $5,750 respectively. The salary acemr@ non-interest bearing obligations of the Comthat are to be retired from revenues
when product sales begin.

Salary accruals in the form of management feeMessrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the year 286@ $28,500, $15,000 and $13,000
respectively. Salary accruals for Messrs. Evamsnp&man and Ringo as of December 31, 2001 were,$021$77,000 and $88,000
respectively. Compensation to officers has bederdml as a capital conservation measure designegest available funds into
development of saleable products.
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* Management's salaries will be based upon tifopaance of the Company. Management's performbnoeses will be decided by a
majority of the Board of Directors of the Compaagd may be increased by the Board of Directors fyear to year consistent with goals
established by the Board to the benefit of all shalders.

* Members of the Company's Board of Directord sélrve until the next annual meeting of the stotéérs and until their successors are
duly elected and qualified, unless earlier remaagg@rovided in the Bylaws of the Company. Exeeutfficers serve at the pleasure of the
Board of Directors.

Compensation of Directors

There are no arrangements made to compensateracjodifor services as a director. Such arrangesrfentompensation of
directors for services will commence once we be&giming revenues.

Stock Option Plan

The Company has created an Employee Stock OptamfBI incentive/retention of current key employaad as an inducement to
employment of new employees. The plan, which agitde 600,000 shares of common stock for purchaseniployees, was made effective
the second quarter by the Board of Directors. @ykewill not issue options or warrants to any eoyae or affiliate with an exercise price of
less than 85% of the fair market value of the Comi8tock on the date of the grant.

Option/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal Year
Individual Grants
(@) (b) (©) (d) (e)
Number of Securities % of Total Options/SARs

Underlying Options/SARs Granted to Employees in Exercise or Base| Expiration
Name Granted (# Fiscal Yeal Price ($/Sh Date
Donald F. Evan 150,000 25% $0.001/st 2011
John W. Ringc 150,000 25% $0.001/sk 2011
Alan H. Ninnemar 150,00C 25% $0.001/st 2011
David D. Downing 100,00C 16.6% $0.001/sk 2011

Aggregate Option/SAR Exercises in Last Fiscal Yeaand FY-End Option/SAR Values
@) (b) (©) (d) (e)
Number of Securities Underlying| Value of Unexercised In-the
Shares Unexercised Options/SARs at Money Options/SARs at
Acquired on Value FY-End (#) FY-End ($)
Name Exercise (#) Realized ($) Exercisable/Unexercisable Exercisable/Unexercisable
Donald F. Evans 100,000 $14,900 50,000 shs $333.33
John W. Ringo 100,000 $14,900 50,000 shs $333.33
Alan H. Ninneman 100,000 $14,900 50,000 shs $333.33
David D. Downing 50,000 $ 7,450 50,000 shs $333.33
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Item 7. Certain Relationships and Related Transaions

The Company entered into a sub-leasseagent with Research Econometrics, LLP, which ipes/the Company the ability to
continue the research and development effortseoEtectrochemical Portable Power Plant and Ligh8ggtem. The agreement is on a
month-to-month basis. Total rental expense fomine months ending September 30, 2001 was $10a8@bfor the period ending December
31, 2000 was $10,606. Mr. Evans was the partnResearch Econometrics who undertook the investgagsearch study designed to
determine the feasibility of an electrochemicaltigry powered) interim lighting system that coutdyide long-term solutions to property
owners during extended power outages. The studfjroeed the feasibility of such a system consisteitih an application of new
technologies that, when combined, provided extetifetb existing battery resources. He begansthdy with an investigation of the
incidence of power outage attributable to seveyarstactivity along the east coast and west aloegtlif coast states of the United States.

The agreement with Research Econoasetis one whereby the light design system perdeosjeResearch Econometrics was assigned
as the foundation of the newly created Cyberluxp@oation.

We issued certain management fees which were twuead salaries for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman andd=ingsistent with
employment agreements. These fees are in the fbrmominterest bearing promissory notes. Salaryuats in the form of management fees
for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the 2680 were $28,500, $15,000 and $13,000 respectivigdyary accruals for Messrs.
Evans, Ninneman and Ringo as of December 31, 2@0é $121,504, $77,000 and $88,000 respectively.

Promissory notes were issued to cedtioers for loans to the Company for working dapiThese Notes are listed as payable on
demand and accrue interest at 12% per annum. oEims kotaled over $240,000, but have been redac®@4,025. As of December 31, 20
Messrs. Evans, Downing, Ninneman and a former effod the Company are owed $30,500, $58,000, $524555,000 respectively.

The terms of transactions in this settre as fair to the Company as any transacti@icould have been made with unaffiliated
parties.

Iltem 8. Description of Securities

The authorized capital stock of our Company coasi620,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.00Ygdae per share, and
5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 parevaér share. The following summary of certairvigions of the common stock of our
Company does not purport to be complete and iestitp, and qualified in its entirety by, the piwhs of our Articles of Incorporation,
which is included as an exhibit to this document by the provisions of applicable law.
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Common Stock
The Company currently has 6,152,396 shares of aomstock issued and outstanding. As a holder oEommon stock:
1. You have equal rights to dividends fromds legally available, ratably, when as and if dexd by our Board of Directors;

2. You are entitled to share, ratably, inchlbur assets available for distribution upon idtation, dissolution, or winding up of our
business affairs;

3. You do not have preemptive, subscriptionamversion rights and there are no redemptiagirtking fund provisions applicable;

4. You are entitled to one vote per shareoofimon stock you own, on all matters that stockéidanay vote, and at all meetings of
shareholders; and

5. Your shares are fully paid and non-assdssa
Additionally, there is no cumulative voting for te&ction of directors.
Preferred Stock

The preferred equity securities auttextito be issued under the Articles is comprisesl @0,000 shares of the preferred stock,
$0.001 par value. As of the date of this filingr €ompany has issued no preferred shares. Rrdfshares may be issued in one or more
series by the board of directors of the Companysamth board has the authority to alter any andgdits or preferences, privileges and
restrictions granted to or imposed upon any whatlissued series of common stock, and to fix, alteeduce (but not below the number
outstanding) the number of preferred shares comgremny such series and the designation thereahpiof them, and to provide for the
rights and terms of redemption or conversion ofgh&res of any series.

Nevada Anti-Takeover Provisions

The anti-takeover provisions of Secti@i®.411 through 78.445 of the Nevada Corporatmn apply to Cyberlux Corporation.
Section 78.438 of the Nevada law prohibits us froerging with or selling Cyberlux Corporation or radghan 5% of our assets or stock to
any shareholder who owns or owned more than 10&np&tock or any entity related to a 10% sharehmdtatethree years after the date on
which the shareholder acquired the Cyberlux Commrashares, unless the transaction is approvedyiseriux Corporation 's Board of
Directors. The provisions also prohibit us fronmgaeting any of the transactions described in tleegding sentence with a 10% shareholder
who has held the shares more than three yeardsaredated entities unless the transaction is ajgutdy our Board of Directors or a majority
of our shares, other than shares owned by thatst@¥eholder or any related entity. These provistmuld delay, defer or prevent a change
in control of Cyberlux Corporation.

Dividend Policy

We have just begun operations, have hadlionited revenues, have not had any earningsebiprofits, and have not paid any cash
dividends on our Common Stock. Our Board of Dirextoas no present intention of declaring any castiehds, as we expect to re-invest all
profits in the business for additional working dapfor continuity and growth. The declaration grayment of dividends in the future will be
determined by our Board of Directors consideringy¢bnditions then existing, including our earnirfggncial condition, capital
requirements, and other factors.

[Balance of this page intentionally left blank]

19




Part Il
ltem 1. Market for Common Equity and Related $ockholder Matters

A. Market Information

There is no current market for our common equigditionally, our common equity is subject to oatsding options (see Stock
Option Plan page 13) and shares of our commonyehaite been sold pursuant to Rule 144 of the S&ssiAct (see Item 4. Recent Sale of
Unregistered Securities page 17), which could fzameaterial effect on the on the market price ofaammon equity.

There are currently 762,966 sharesuofcommon stock which are freely tradable and whighheld of record by approximately 46
people. The remaining 5,389,430 shares will bechewdy tradable in accordance with the requiremeftRule 144. Any shares held by
affiliates of us, which would otherwise be frealgdable, will be subject to the resale limitatiomsler Rule 144. In general, under Rule 144,
as currently in effect, a person, or persons wisbsees are aggregated, who has beneficially owmees for at least one year would be
entitled to sell, within any three month periodatthumber of shares that does not exceed the gdfaiae percent (1%) of the then-
outstanding shares of common stock and the avavagkly trading volume in the common stock during fibur calendar weeks immediately
preceding the date on which the notice of salddd fvith the Securities and Exchange Commissiooyiged certain manner of sale and
notice requirements and public information requieais are satisfied.

In addition, affiliates of ours musteply with the restrictions and requirements of RlAd, other than the one-year holding period
requirement, in order to sell shares of commonkstadks defined in Rule 144, an affiliate of an issis a person who, directly or indirectly,
through the use of one or more intermediaries otsytor is controlled by, or is under common cohntvith, he issuer. Under Rule 144(k), a

holder of restricted securities who is not deemedféiliate of the issuer and who has beneficialyned shares for at least two years woul
entitled to sell shares under Rule 144(k) withegfard to the limitations described in the paragambve.

B. Holders
As of December 31, 2001,we had approximately 1@6kstolders of record.

D. Reports to Shareholders
We will furnish our shareholders withnaial reports containing audited financial stateimend such other periodic reports as we
determine to be appropriate or as may be requiyddv. We are filing this Form 18B voluntarily with the intention of establishirfwetfully

reporting status of Cyberlux Corporation, with 8C. Upon the effectiveness of this Registratitaie®nent, we will be required to comply
with periodic reporting, proxy solicitation and tan other requirements by the Securities Exchaxgef 1934.

E. Transfer Agent and Registrar

The Transfer Agent for our shares ahown stock is Pacific Stock Transfer Company, 588tEVarm Springs Road, Suite 240, Las
Vegas, Nevada 898119. The telephone number is G&ER2B033.
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ltem 2. Legal Proceeding

On April 18, 2001, Cyberlux filed a civil complaiagainst Light Technology, Inc., Ervin J. Rachv&dfe-Light Industries, LLC a/k/a
JFER Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and JdémiRg alleging fraud, breach of contract, monesg,| misappropriation of trade
secrets, conspiracy and sought injunctive reliefirzg the defendants to prevent them from misapatipg trade secrets as well as to recover
monetary damages

On May 11, 2001, the Court grantednapterary injunction against the Defendants.

On June 5, 2001, the Defendants fileit thnswer denying the allegations of the Complaimd filed a counterclaim alleging fraud,
violation of Trade Secret Act, breach of contraad anoney lent.

On January 18, 2002, the Court grarttedtefendants’' Motion to Dissolve the Injunction.
On January 28, 2002, Cyberlux filed atibto for Rehearing or Clarification of the Motiom Dissolve.

A hearing on the Cyberlux Motion for Relning or Clarification of the Motion to Dissolveasischeduled for March 18, 2002, but was
cancelled by the Court and has not been reschedileel injunction still remains in effect until ti@urt rules on this Motion.

Background:

Cyberlux came into contact with Lightcheology, Inc. (LTI) and Rachwal in early 2000. Were seeking someone with the
knowledge and expertise to assist us in the dewaop of an emergency light using white LEDs. Lifidd&achwal represented that they they
had such knowledge and expertise and could finéthieelevelopment of the Cyberlux emergency lighSkptember 30, 2000 so that we ct
begin manufacturing and selling the emergency lighiNovember 2000. Rachwal and LTI also advisethaswe could acquire all the assets
of LTI and the rights to LTI's flashlight which alsised white LEDs provided Rachwal was made ageaffind director of Cyberlux as well
be in charge of design work for the Company.

In order to evaluate this offer, weuested accounting and financial records to vehérepresentations of LTI and Rachwal and to
attempt to ascertain the value of LTI. Despiteempd attempts, LTI and Rachwal were unable toigecadequate, verifiable financial
records. Nonetheless, in order allow LTI and Raahe proceed with the development of the emergdigby in order to meet the November
shipping deadline, Cyberlux and LTI entered intceter of Intent on June 12, 2000. This Letterrd€ht also contained a confidentiality
clause protecting our interests. Pursuant to #teet of Intent we paid LTI $100,000 to developratptype of an emergency storm light and
possible acquisition of the assets of LTI basechuoindependent evaluation of the of the wortthefassets. We hired the Sarasota CPA
firm, Kerkering, Barbario & Co. to independently dp evaluation of the LTI assets. Kerkering, Badaame to the conclusion that LTI had
no verifiable assets of any value. Furthermord,iéver developed and produced a working modeh@fimergency storm light. We
incurred meeting and travel expenses of $36,404s8aciated with LTI during the period June throDgitember 2000. $43,699.41 was
expended for marketing expense in anticipatiorhefffromised delivery of the light. We also madmkboto defendant Safe-Light in the
Amount of $13,188.75 to assist in development aadkating of its products based upon representdlianthe assets of Safe-Light would be
acquired by us.
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We instituted our complaint against deéendants when we learned, through a local nevesgaticle that LTI and Safe-Light had
merged and had developed an emergency light. \Wedwfidentiality rights with both companies. Tdefendants breached their contracts
with us by misappropriating trade secrets and wesaeking monetary damages as well injunctivefriprevent them from capitalizing on
the misappropriation of trade secret®espite the news article in which Rachwal annountbatLTI had developed an emergency light, he
did not object to the injunction stating that hd dot have such a light.

There is no similarity between our pragthe Home Safety Light, and LTI's product, knoasthe Pal Light. Our product, which is
described in detail in the business section, hadiddes and provides a blanket of light to lightauppom in the event of a power outage. The
LTI product is a small flashlight that uses onedéio The two products are not in the same category.

Defendant LTI claims that we breached the @mttierms of the letter of intent and joint ventaggeement by failing to maintain
confidential disclosed to us and intentionally tising confidential information to third partieBespite receiving $100,000 from us
defendants claim we failed to fund the developnodithe Light and claim that we owe them in exces$1®0,000 by breaching the letter of
intent and joint venture agreement.. Further, mgd@ts claim we failed to pay fees set forth inlibensing agreement notwithstanding that
the condition precedent to pay said fees (the ssfalecompletion of a private placement by us, cvhwas subsequently withdrawn due to
market conditions).

Defendant Safe-Light allege that we ested that they assist us in raising funding fergfoducts discussed in the complaint. We
actually loaned them funds for the developmenhefrtbarricade light.

In the event that LTI and Rachwal arecgessful in their claims, we would still be ablestdl our product since we have patent
applications pending to protect our product.

The Company intends to fully prosechiee €ompany's claims and actions against the Defés@dad denies as specious the
Defendants' allegations against the Company im tleeinterclaim. This litigation is still in the digvery stage and the ultimate outcome
cannot presently be determined.

Court: Circuit Court of the Twelfth JuditiDistrict In and For Sarasota County, Florida.

Case Name  Cyberlux Corporation, Plaintiff v. Ervin Rachwal, Light Technology, Inc., Safe-Light Indies; LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgmin

Case Number 2001 CA 005309 NC Div. C.
Iltem 3. Changes in and Disagreements with Accotants
None.
Iltem 4. Recent Sale of Unregistered Securitie
The following discussion describes all the seaesitve have sold within the past three fiscal years:

On May 17, 2000, we were incorporatedar the laws of the State of Nevada as Cyberlup@ation. We are authorized to issue
20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0d@15,000,000 shares of preferred stock, paevgiuo01.

On May 19, 2000, we issued 1,640,0@0es of our common stock with par value of $0.p8dshare to nine founding individuals,
which were fully paid and non-assessable in exchdogcash of $2,200. All shares issued y the Gomgpvere issued in accordance with
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.

During May 2000, we issued 750,000 shares of o@@0par value common stock in exchange for rebesand development costs
paid by Research Econometrics, LLP in the amou$68{753. The shares were issued in accordanceSeittion 4(2) of the Securities Act.
No broker or dealer was involved in the transactnd no discounts or commissions were [

During May 2000, the Company issued 8d8,shares of its $0.001 par value common stofotmald F. Evans in exchange for
consulting services valued at $36, 585. The shaege issued in accordance with Section 4(2) ofSbeurities Act. No broker or dealer was
involved in the transaction and no discounts or migsions were paid.
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During July 2000, we issued 288,000 shares of OWA. par value common stock in exchange for cdiblerdebentures in the
amount of $40,000 through a private placement.sHages were issued in accordance with Sectionod{®e Securities Act. No broker or
dealer was involved in the transaction and no dist®or commissions were paid.

On November 30, 2000, we completedtdipoffering of shares of common stock in accomawith Regulation D, Rule 504 of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regjsir by qualification of the offering in the StatENevada and the State of Arkansas. This
offering was conducted on a best efforts basisveasinot underwritten. We sold 640,171 shares wfngon stock, par value, at a price of
$0.15 per share to 51 unaffiliated shareholdersadrd, none of whom were or are our officers oectors. The offering was sold for
$96,026 in cash.

During November 2000, 122,795 sharesoaimon stock were issued to a consulting firmeirvises renderedvalued at $18,419. The
shares were issued in accordance with Sectionod{®e Securities Act. No broker or dealer walagd in the transaction and no discounts
or commissions were paid.

Listed below are the requirements sghfunder Regulation D, Rule 504 and the factscwblupport the availability of Rule 504 to
this offering:

Exemption
Offers and sales of securities that satisfy thelitmms in paragraph (b) of this Rule 504 by améghat is not:

e Subject to the reporting requirements of sectioorlB5(d) of the Exchange Act;

e An investment company; or

e A development stage company that either has ndfgpkasiness plan or purpose or has indicatedithdtusiness plan is to engage in
a merger or acquisition with an unidentified compancompanies, or other entity or person, shakkxempt from the provision of
section 5 of the Act under section 3(b) of the Act.

At the time of the offering, we weretsabject to the reporting requirements of Sectidror Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
Further, we have never been considered to be @stiment company. In addition, we have continuopehgued our specific business plan of
developing and manufacturing optoelectronic prosluct

Conditions to be met

General Conditions - To qualify for exgtion under this Rule 504, offers and sales matitfy the terms and conditions of Rule 501
and Rule 502 (a), (c) and (d), except that the ipiows of Rule 502 (c) and (d) will not apply tderk and sales of securities under this Rule
504 that are made:

1. In one or more states that provide forrdwgstration of the securities that require thiediand delivery to investors of a prospectus
before sale, and are made in accordance with gtage provisions;

2. In one or more states that have no pronifir the registration of the securities or thied or delivery of a disclosure document before
sale, if the securities have been registered i@ast one state that provides for such registragiablic filing and delivery before sale, offers
and sales are made in that state in accordancesudti provisions, and the disclosure documentligseded before sale to all purchasers; or

3. Exclusively according to state law exemmsi from registration that permit general solidgitatand general advertising so long as sales
are made only to accredited investors as definé&tlie 501(a).

On August 21, 2000, we were issued aaadif effectiveness by the State of Nevada, inaesg to our application for registration by
qualification in that state. The application fegistration by qualification was filed in accordamwith the provisions of NRS 90.490, which
requires the public filing and delivery to investaf a disclosure document before sale.

On October 31, 2000, we were issued maof effectiveness by the State of Arkansasesponse to our application for registration by
qualification in that state. The application fegistration by qualification was filed pursuantkansas Code Ann. Section 23-8a3(b) anc
Rule 503.01(B)(1) of the Rules of the Commissiomgrich requires the public filing and delivery tovestors of a disclosure document before
sale. This offering was conducted exclusivelyhia states of Nevada and Arkansas.

Proceeds of the Offering - The aggregéfiering price for an offering of securities undkis Rule 504, as defined in Rule 501(c), shall
not exceed $1,000,000, less the aggregate offering for all securities sold within the twelve ntlosbefore the start of and during the
offering of securities under this Rule 504, inaalie on any exemption under section 3(b), or itatim of section 5(a) of the Securities Act.
The aggregate offering price was $345,000, of wi$ie6,026 was sold.

In January 2001, holders of the Com[saognvertible notes payable elected to convertt BT in debt in exchange for 698,782
shares of the Company's $0.001 par value commaR.



In September 2001, we issued 136,0a@eshof our $0.001 par value common stock in exghdor cash of $13,750. The shares were
issued in accordance with Section 4(2) of the SeesAct.

23




There have been no other issuancesrfram or preferred stock.
Item 5. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Our Articles of Incorporation and bykyrovide for the indemnification of any presenfamer director or officer. Our officers and
directors will be indemnified and held harmlesshte fullest extent of permissible under the lawghef State of Nevada against all expenses,
liability and loss including attorneys' fees, judgmts, fines, and amounts paid or to be paid irtteeseent. Moreover, pursuant to Nevada
Revised Statutes Section 78.750 and 751 we musiriniy any of our directors, officers, employees@gents who are successful on the
merits or otherwise in defense on any action dr sbiuch indemnification shall include, expensasluding attorney's fees actually or
reasonably incurred by him. Nevada law also prewifbr discretionary indemnification for each parsdo serves as or at our request as one
of our officers or directors. We may indemnify Bundividuals against all costs, expenses andlifigsiincurred in a threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding brought bezaush individual is one of our directors or offiee Such individual must have conducted
himself in good faith and reasonably believed thiatconduct was in, or not opposed to, our bestésts. In a criminal action, he must not
have had a reasonable cause to believe his comaisatinlawful.

Director's and Officer's Liability Insurance

At present, we do not have any liabilitgurance for the benefit of its officers and dioest Because of the expected cost of such
insurance, we have no present plans to obtainisschance.

SEC Position on Indemnification for Security Acthility

Insofar as indemnification for liabiliti@sising under the Securities Act of 1933, as arednthay be permitted to directors, officers and
controlling persons of the Company pursuant tofdihegoing provisions, or otherwise, we have beernsad that is the opinion of the
Securities and Exchange Commission such indemtidités against public policy as expressed in teeusities Act of 1933, as amended,
is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event thaaiancfor indemnification against such liabilitiestifier than our payment of expenses incurred
or paid by a director, officer or controlling pensof the Company in the successful defense of atigrg suite or proceeding) is asserted by
such director, officer or controlling person in ceation with the securities being registered, wig wnless in the opinion of its counsel the
matter has beesettled by controlling precedent, submit to a cofidppropriate jurisdiction the question of whetkaech indemnification by
is against public policy as expressed in the SeearAct of 1933, as amended, and will be govelmethe final adjudication of such issue.
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G. BRAD BECKSTEAD
Certified Public Accountant

330 E. Warm Sprin¢
Las Vegas, NV 8911
702.257.198
702.362.0540 fe

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

June 14, 2002

Board of Directors
Cyberlux Corporation
Las Vegas, NV

| have audited the Balance Sheet of Cyberlux Catpar (a Development Stage Company), as of DeceBib2000, and the related
Statements of Losses, Deficiency in Stockhol&epsity, and Cash Flows for the period from May 2000 (Date of Inception) to Decemt
31, 2000. These financial statements are the nsdipibty of the Company's management. My resguailiyi is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generatlyepted auditing standards in the United Statéswdrica. Those standards require that |
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonablerasse about whether the financial statementsraeedf material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarsteements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well agatirg the overall financial statement
presentation. | believe that my audit providesasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referreadbove present fairly, in all material respects, fthancial position of Cyberlux Corporation,
(A Development Stage Company), as of December@10,2and the results of its operations and its #asls for the period from May 17,
2000 (Date of Inception) to December 31, 2000 imfeonity with generally accepted accounting prithegpin the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming the Company will continue as a goimgern. As discussed in Note 8
to the financial statements, the Company has Imaiteldl operations and has not commenced plannedipairoperations. This raises
substantial doubt about its ability to continueaaging concern. Management's plans in regardeteet matters are also described in Note 8.
The financial statements do not include any adjestsithat might result from the outcome of thisartainty.

/s/ G. BRAD BECKSTEAL
G. Brad Beckstea
Certified Public Accountar

Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compai
Balance Shee
December 31,

2000
Assets

Current assets:
Cash $ 21,697
Total current assets 21,697




Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation 06 $6

Other assets:
Deposit

Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:
Accrued interest

Management fees payable - related party (Mpte
Notes payable - officers and shareholdersté Nd

Note payable (Notes 5and 6)
Total current liabilities

Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000
shares authorized, no shares issued and

Outstanding

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000
shares authorized 4,315,966 shares issued

and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital

(Deficit) accumulated during development stage

Total deficiency in stockholders' equity

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-2

3,538

1,819

1,819
27,054

1,267
56,500
13,500

132,455

203,722

4,316
273,667
(454,651

(176,668

27,054




Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compal

For the period May 17, 2000 (Inception) to Decengfe 2000

Revenue

Expenses:
Marketing and advertising expense
Depreciation and amortization expense
Organizational costs
Research and development costs
Management and consulting fees - related party
General and administrative expenses

Total expenses

(Loss) from operations

Other income (expense):
Interest (expense)
Interest income

Net (loss)

Income (tax) benefit

Net Loss

Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding - basic and fully diluted

Net (loss) per shar- basic and fully diluted

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Statement of Losse

F-3

44,013
676
25,473
157,314
153,730
71,041

452,247

(452,247

(2,444
40

(454,651

(454,651

3,579,70¢

(0.13




Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compal
Statement of Deficiency in Stockholders' Eqt
For the Period May 17, 2000 (Date of Inceptionptcember 31, 200

(Deficit)
Accumulated
Additional During Total
Common Stock Paid-in Development Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Stage (Deficit)
Common shares issued in May, 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $.0001 per st 1,640,000 $ 1,640 $ 560 $ $ 2,200
Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchange for
research and development services valued at ge0Share 750,000 750 68,003 68,753
Common shares issued in May 2000 in exchange for
services valued at $. 05 per sh 875,000 875 35,710 36,585
Common shares issued in July, 2000 in exchange for
convertible debt at $ .15 per she 288,000 288 39,712 40,000
Capital contributed by principal shareholdt - - 16,000 16,000
Common shares issued in November 2000 for
cash in connection with private placement at $pdbshare 640,171 640 95,386 96,026
Common shares issued in November 2000 in exchizmge
services valued at $. 15 per share hares issuexbfsulting service 122,795 123 18,296 18,419
Net (loss) - - - (454,651 (454,651
Balance, December 31, 2000 4,315,966 $ 4,316 $ 273,667 $ (454,651 $ (176,668)

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-4

Cyberlux Corporation
(a Development Stage Compal
Statement of Cash Flov
For the Period May 17, 2000 (date Of inceptionptigh December 31, 200
Cash flows from operating activities

Net (loss) $ (454,651
Depreciation and amortization expense 676
Stock options issued for consulting services 55,004
Shares issued for research and development 68,753

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to
cash (used) by operating activities:

(Increase) in deposit (1,819

Increase in accrued interest 1,267

Increase in management fees payable - refstdy 56,50(
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi (274,270
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, net (4,214
Net cash provided (used in) by investing activitie (4,214
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from notes payable, net 172,455

Proceeds from notes payable - shareholders 13,500

Capital contributed by shareholders 16,000

Issuance of common stock, net 98,22¢
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 300,181

Net increase (decrease) in Ci 21,697



Cash - beginning of period
Cash - end of period

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Shares issued in connection with reseanchdevelopment
consulting servict

Shares issued in exchange for debt
Shares issued in connection with sesviemdered
See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)
December 31, 2000

Notes to Financial Statemer
Note 1 - History and organization of the company

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the Company) was formed ory M@, 2000 under the laws of the State of Nevatie. Gompany is in the
development stage and its efforts have been pafigidevoted to designing, developing manufactuang marketing advanced lighting
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements. To date them@any has generated no revenues, has
incurred expenses, and has sustained losses. qiamily, its operations are subject to all riskseirent in the establishment of a new busi
enterprise. For the period from inception throltember 31, 2000, the Company has accumulateeslass 454,651.

Note 2 - Accounting policies and procedures
A summary of the significant accounting policieplgd in the preparation of the accompanying finaingtatements follows.

Accounting method

The Company reports income and expenses on theahenethod.
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmge and expenses during the reporting perioduacesults could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company maintains a cash balance in a norestté&earing account that currently does not exéeaetally insured limits. For the
purpose of the statements of cash flows, all hidjglyid investments with an original maturity ofée months or less are considered to be
equivalents. There are no cash equivalents agoéiber 31, 2000.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will follow a policy of recognizingevenues upon shipment of products.

Property and Equipment

For financial statement purposes, property andpegent will be depreciated using the straight-linetlnod over their estimated useful lives
(three to five years for furniture, fixtures andugmment). The straight-line method of depreciai®also used for tax purposes.

Advertising costs
The Company expenses all costs of advertisingasrnad. The Company incurred $13,645 of advagisosts in 2000.

Impairment of long lived assets

Long lived assets held and used by the Compansearewed for possible impairment whenever eventsirosumstances indicate the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable or iainegh No such impairments have been identifiedhapagement at December 31, 2000.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates discussed herein are basedagptain market assumptions and pertinent infdonatvailable to management as of
December 31, 2000. The respective carrying valweain on-balance-sheet financial instrumenigaximated their fair values. These
financial instruments include cash and accountsliplay Fair values were assumed to approximateingrialues for cash and payables
because they are short term in nature and thelyingramounts approximate fair values or they agaple on deman



Reporting on the costs of stan activities

Statement of Position 98-5 (SOP 98-5), ReportinghenCosts of Start-Up Activities, which providasadance on the financial reporting of
start-up costs and organizational costs, requitest oosts of start-up activities and organizatiaoests to be expensed as incurred. SOP 98-5
is effective for fiscal years beginning after Ded@m15, 1998. With the adoption of SOP 98-5, tlia® been little or no effect on the
Company's financial statements.

StockBased Compensation:

The Company accounts for stock-based awards toosmgs in accordance with Accounting Principles Bdapinion No. 25Accounting for
Sock Issued to Employees and related interpretations and has adopted tlotodise-only alternative of FAS No. 128;counting for Sock-
Based Compensation. Options granted to consultants, independent reptathees and other non-employees are accountagsfog the fair
value method as prescribed by FAS No. 123.

F-6




Loss per share

Net loss per share is provided in accordance wikeSient of Financial Accounting Standards No. (SI8AS #128) Earnings Per Sha
Basic loss per share is computed by dividing lossedable to common stockholders by the weightextage number of common shares
outstanding during the period.

Dividends
The Company has not adopted any policy regardiggpat of dividends. No dividends have been paidemiared since inception.

Segment reporting

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandards No. 130, Disclosures About Segmerda &nterprise and Related
Information. The Company operates as a single segamal will evaluate additional segment disclogeruirements as it expands its
operations.

Income taxes

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccaumtStandard No. 109, Accounting for Income TaxdsA& No. 109) for recording the
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assetkliabilities are computed based upon the diffeednetween the financial statement and
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usimgethacted marginal tax rate applicable when tlaeglasset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expensé&enefits are based on the changes in the askabidity during each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax ass@tsiot be realized, a valuation allowance is
required to reduce the deferred tax assets tortfwaiat that is more likely than not to be realizéditure changes in such valuation allowance
are included in the provision for deferred incomeets in the period of change.

Deferred income taxes may arise from temporanetgfices resulting from income and expense itenwtebfor financial accounting and
tax purposes in different periods. Deferred teatesclassified as current or nonrrent, depending on the classification of asaetsliabilities
to which they relate. Deferred taxes arising ftemporary differences that are not related to aetasr liability are classified as current or
non-current depending on the periods in which ¢mepiorary differences are expected to reverse.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The recorded amounts of cash and cash equivalatsunts payable and accrued expenses at Dec8mB#00 approximate fair value due
to the relatively short period of time between ovigion of the instruments and their expected za#ihn. Our debt is carried at cost, which
approximates fair value, as the debt bears intatasttes approximating current market rates foilar instruments.

Liquidity

The Company is in the development stage andfitsstethave been principally devoted to designireyefioping manufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atiteo) light emitting diodes as illumination elem@niTo date the Company has generated no
sales revenues, has incurred expenses, and hameddbsses. As shown in the accompanying fidistatements, the Company incurred a
net loss of $ 454,651 from its inception thro@grember 31, 2000. The Company's current liabsliéxceeded its current assets by $
182,025 as of December 31, 2000. Consequentlgp#sations are subject to all risks inherent indsiablishment of a new business
enterprise

Recent pronouncements

The FASB recently issued Statement No. 137, Acéogrior Derivative Instruments and Hedging ActiediDeferral of Effective Date of
FASB Statement No. 133. The Statement defersrferyear the effective date of FASB Statement N8, A&counting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities. The rule no apply to all fiscal quarters of all fiscal yesabeginning after June 15, 2000. In June
1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133, AccountingXerivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. T®imtement will require the
company to recognize all derivatives on the balaha®t at fair value. Derivatives that are notgesdmust be adjusted to fair value through
income, if the derivative is a hedge, dependinghemature of the hedge, changes in the fair vaflukerivatives will either be offset against
the change in fair value of the hedged assetdlifiab, or firm commitments through earnings ocagnized in other comprehensive income
until the hedged item is recognized in earningke heffective portion of a derivative's changéaiin value will be immediately recognized in
earnings. The company does not expect SFAS NotdlB8ve a material impact on earnings and findipcisition.

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Cssioni released Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 10&y&iue Recognition in Financial
Statements (SAB No. 101), which provides guidantéhe recognition, presentation and disclosureweénue in financial statements. SAB
No. 101 did not impact the company's revenue reitiogrpolicies.

In March 2000, the FASB issued Interpretation 8% (FIN 44), Accounting for Certain Transactiongdlving Stock Compensation, i



Interpretation of APB 25. FIN 44 clarifies the aipption of APB 25 for (a) the definition of emplayéor purposes of applying APB 25, (b)
the criteria for determining whether a plan qualifas a noncompensatory plan, (c) the accountimgegoience for various modifications to
the terms of a previously fixed stock option or adyand (d) the accounting for an exchange of stmtkpensation awards in a business
combination. FIN 44 is effective July 1, 2000, battain provisions cover specific events that oedter either December 15, 1998, or
January 12, 2000. The adoption of certain othevipians of FIN 44 prior to July 30, 2000 did notvkaa material effect on the financial
statements. The Company does not expect that thgtiad of the remaining provisions will have a niteeffect on the financial statements.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardam@assued Statement of Financial Accounting Stedsdio. (FAS) 141, Business
Combinations (FAS 141) and FAS 142, Goodwill antdédtintangible Assets (FAS 142).FAS 141 addredsefitial recognition and
measurement of goodwill and other intangible asseqsiired in a business combination. FAS 142 addssthe initial recognition and
measurement of intangible assets acquired out$iddosiness combination, whether acquired ind@diguor with a group of other assets, .
the accounting and reporting for goodwill and otimangibles subsequent to their acquisition. Tetaadards require all future business
combinations to be accounted for using the purchetbod of accounting. Goodwill will no longer bmartized but instead will be subject to
impairment tests at least annually.
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The Company is required to adopt FAS 141 and FASdMa prospective basis as of January 1, 2002ehenycertain provisions of these
new standards may also apply to any acquisitionsladed subsequent to June 30, 2001. As a resintpdémenting these new standards, the
Company will discontinue the amortization of goolias of December 31, 2001. The Company does r@veethat the adoption of FAS 141
and 142 will have a material impact on its finahsitatements.

In October 2001, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued FAS 144,Accounting for the Impairmarisposal of Long-Lived Assets
(FAS 144). FAS 144 addresses financial accourgimdyreporting for the impairment or disposal ofgdived assets. This statement
supersedes FAS 121, Accounting for the Impairméhbag-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Bisposed Of (FAS 121) and
related literature and establishes a single acamyntodel, based on the framework established i8 E21, for long-lived assets to be
disposed of by sale. The Company is required t@aBAS 144 no later than January 1, 2002. The Comgaes not believe that the adopt
of FAS 144 will have a material impact on its fiicéal statements.

Note 3 - Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under Statieofi€&inancial Accounting Standards No. 109, Aatgng for Income Taxes (SFAS
No. 109), which requires use of the liability medhoSFAS No. 109 provides that deferred tax assed liabilities are recorded based on
differences between the tax bases of assets dnilities and their carrying amounts for financiaporting purposes, referred to as temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilitietha end of each period are determined usinguhewtly enacted tax rates applied to taxable
income in the periods in which the deferred taxetssand liabilities are expected to be settleckalized.

The provision for income taxes differs from the amibcomputed by applying the statutory federal medax rate to income before provision
for income taxes. The sources and tax effecthefiffferences are as follows:

U.S federal statutory rate (34.0%)
Valuation reserve 34.0%
Total -%

As of December 31, 2000, the Company has a neatipgross carryforward of approximately $ 450,800tax purposes, which will be
available to offset future taxable income. If nsed, this carryforward will expire in 2020. Thdateed tax asset relating to the operating loss
carryforward of approximately $153,000 has beely flserved at December 31, 2000.

Note 4 - Property and equipment

The Company acquired $4,214 of office equipmeninduthe period ended December 31, 2000.
Depreciation expense charged to operations fop¢hed ended December 31, 2000 was $676.
Note 5 - Notes payable

Notes payable at December 31, 2000 are as foll

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured andJduneiary , 2001; accrued and unpaid

interest due at maturity; Noteholders has the opiioconvert unpaid note principal

together with accrued and unpaid interest to the@my's common stock at a rate of

$ .15 per share (see Note € $ 117,45t

10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and deeember , 2001; accrued and unpaid
interest due at maturity; Noteholder has the optioconvert unpaid note principal
together with accrued and unpaid interest to the@my's common stock at a rate of

$ .50 per share (see Note € 15,000
1

132,455

Less: current portio (132,455

$ -

During the period ended December 31, 2000, cehtaliders of the Company's convertible notes eletemnvert their debentures totaling
$40,000 into 288,000 shares of the Company's constomk.
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Note 6 - Stockholder's equity

The Company has authorized 20,000,000 shares ahoonstock, with a par value of $.001 per share. Cbmpany has also authorized
5,000,000 shares if preferred stock, with a panevalf $.001 per share.

During May, 2000, the Company issued 1,640,000eshaf its common stock to its founders in exchdogeash of $2,200.

During May 2000, the Company issued 750,000 shafri's common stock in exchange for research anéldpment and organizational cc
paid for by Research Econometrics, LLP the totp#i68,753. The stock issued was valued at apprazlyng.09 per share, which represents
the fair value of the stock issued, which did niffed materially from the value of the servicesdened.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafrégs common stock to an officer of the Compaaydonsulting services valued at
$36,585. The stock issued was valued at approxim&®5 per share, which represents the fair vafube stock issued, which did not differ
materially from the value of the services rendered.

In May, 2000 the Company issued $40,000 of npggsble convertible into the Company's commonkséd@ price equal to  $.15 per
share . In July 2000, the holders of the noteslgayslected to convert $ 40,000 of the notes , ptusued interest , in exchange for 288,000
shares of the Company's common stock (see Note 5)

In November , 2000 the Company issued 640,17festa common stock in exchange for $ 96,026 imeation with a private placement
memorandum, net of costs.

During November 2000, the Company issued 122,788estof its common stock in exchange for sesviotaling $18,419. The stock
issued was valued at approximately $.15 per shdriegh represents the fair value of the stock idswéich did not differ materially from the
value of the services rendered.

Note 7 - Related Party Transactions

The Company entered into a sub-lease agreemenfRe#karch Econometrics, LLP, which provides the @y the ability to continue the
research and development efforts of the ElectroatedrRortable Power Plant and Lighting System. a&geeement is on a month-to-month
basis. Total rental expense charged to operationthe period ending December 31, 2000, wa8,&I6.

The Company issued 997,795 shares of its $0.00¢gbae common stock to officers and shareholdeth@fCompany for consulting services
totaling $55,004 as of December 31, 2000.

The Company accrued management fees payable tersffand shareholders of the Company totaling $965 of December 31, 2000.

From time to time, the Company's principal offcéave advanced funds to the Company for workipitagpurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes accruing interest atd@%nnum. As of December 31, 2000, the baldnedrom the officers is $ 13,500.
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Note 8- Going concern

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the r&#dia of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aswn in the accompanying financial statements tben@any has incurred losses from
operations from its inception on May 17, 2000 tlgimlDecember 31, 2000 in the amount of $ 454,63f.addition, the Company's current
liabilities exceed its current assets by $ 182,d2fese factors among others may indicate thaCtmpany will be unable to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basikead private investors. There car
no assurance the Company will be successful iffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improwetigh these efforts, management believes that timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee it's liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attainifable status and improve its liquidity through tuntinued developing, marketing and
selling of its products and additional equity invaesnt in the Company. The accompanying finand¢&ksnents do not include any
adjustments that might result should the Companyriadble to continue as a going concern.
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Interim Financial Statements (Unaudit
Condensed Balance Shee
September 30, 2001

Condensed Statements of Losse
Three Months Ended September 30, 2001 and 2000

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2
The Period from May 17, 2000 (Date of Inceptian)$eptember 30, 2000 and
The Period from May 17, 2000 (date of Inceptionpeptember 30, 20(

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows :
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001, theoBérom May 17, 200!

(Date of Inception) to September 30, 2000 andPngod from May 17, 2000 (date of

Inception) to September 30, 20

Condensed Statement of Deficiency in Stockholdertsquity :
For the period May 17, 2000 (Date of Inception)September 30, 2001

Notes to Condensed Financial Statement
September 30, 20(
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NE’

OTHER ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expet
Accrued management fe

Notes payable , n

Notes payabl- shareholders, n

Total current liabilites

DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Preferred Stoc

Common Stoc
Additional Paid n Capit:

September 30, 2001

Unaudited

$ 1,83¢

$ 1,26
220,171
55,500
131,75;
408,695

5,151
443,899



Defict accumulated during development st (846,564

Total deficiency in Stockholdes' Equ 397,514
$ 11,18

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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Costs and Expenses:

Selling, general and administrati

Research and development cc

Interest

Depreciation and amortizatic
Total operating expens

Loss from Operation

Other Income
Income (Tax) Benefi
Net Loss

Loss per common share

(basic and assuming dilutio

Weighted average common shares
outstanding

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF LOSSES

Three Months Ended
September 30, 20(

(UNAUDITED)

Three Months Ended
September 30, 20(

$ 68,86
5,00(¢
322

1,01

75,20!

(75,201

$ (75,202]

$ 44,01
118,75¢

162,77:

(162,773

Nine Months Ended
September 3(2001

$ 343,41
47,00(
49z

1,01

391,91¢

(391,913

May 17, 2000
(Date of
Inception) through
September 30, 20(

May 17, 2000
(Date of
Inception) through
September 30, 20(

$ 88,82
123,81«

278

50

213,42:

(213,421

$ (213,421

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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202,81
3,567

1,68

(846,564

(846,564
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)
May 17, 2000 May 17, 2000
(Date of Inception (Date of Inception)

Nine Months Ende Through Through
September 30, September 30, September 30,
2001 2000 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (391,91 $ (213,42: $ (846,56«
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash plexviby operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic 1,011 503 1,687
Shares and options issued in exchange for camgwérvices 52,50( 36,58¢ 107,50«
Shares issued in exchange for research and deveid - 68,75 68,75¢
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash (used)d®rating activities:
(increase ) in deposi (5,000 (1,819 (6,819
Increase in accrued intere - 24¢ 1,267
Increase in management fee paye 150,17 - 220,17
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (193,231 (109,150 (454,001
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property an equipment, net
NET CASH (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES - (1,85¢ (4,21-
- (1,856 (4,214

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from notes payable, 159,61 95,02¢ 200,31°
Proceeds from notes payable to shareholder - - 131,75
Repayment of notes payable to shareholders - - -
Capital contributed by shareholdt - 16,00( 16,00(
Issuance of common stock, 13,7t 2,2C 111,97
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 173,36 113,22! 460,05(
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (19,862 2,21¢ 1,83t
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 21,6¢ - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric $ 18 % 2,21 $ 1,83

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Informatiol

Cash paid during the period for inter $ - $ 27 $ 1,2C
Income taxes pai - - -
Shares issued in connection with research and digwv&nt consulting

services - 68,75! 68,75
Shares issued in exchange for ¢ 102,455 40,00( 144,81
Common stock and options issued in exchange feicss rendere 52,500 36,58¢ 107,50«

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
( A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS'

EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD MAY 17, 2000 (DATE OF INCEPTION) THR OUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2001 (UNAUDITED)

Deficiency
Accumumulated Total
Additional During Deficiency in
Paid in Development Stockholders'
Common Stocl Capital Stage Equity
Shares Amount

Common shares issued in May, 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $.0001 per st 1,640,00C $ 1,640 $ 56( $ - $ 2,20!
Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchange for
research and development services valued at £109 p
share 750,00( 750 68,002 68,753
Common shares issued in May, 2000 in exchange fo
services valued at $. 05 per sh 875,000 875 35,710 36,585
Common shares issued in July, 2000 in exchange for
convertible debt at $ .15 per shi 288,00 288 39,712 40,000
Capital contributed by principal shareholders - - 16,00C 16,000
Common shares issued in November, 2000 for cash
in connection with private placement at $. 15 penre 640,171 640 95,386 96,026
Common shares issued in November, 2000 in
exchange for services valued at $. 15 per shaeshar
issued for consulting servic 122,79t 123 18,29¢€ 18,419
Net (loss) - - - (454,651 (454,651
Balance, December 31, 20C 4,315,96¢ 4,316 273,667 (454,651, (176,668
Common shares issued in January , 2001 in exehang
for convertible debt at $ .15 per sh: 698,78= 699 104,11¢ - 104,817
Stock options issued in May, 2001, valued at $od5
option, in exchange for servic - - 52,50C - 52,500
Common shares issued in September , 2001 far cas
in connection with excercise of warrant at $.16 pe
share 3,000 3 447 - 450
Common shares issued in September , 2001 for cas
in connection with excercise of warrant at $.10 pe
share 133,00 133 13,167 - 13,300
Net (loss) - - - (391,913 (391,913
Balance, September 30, 20C 5,150,74¢ $ 5151 $ 44389¢ $ (846,564 $ (397,514

See accompanying footnotes to the unaudited cordefisancial statements

F-15




CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

The accompanying unaudited condensed financiarstts have been prepared in accordance with streétions to Rule 310(b) of
Regulation S8, and therefore, do not include all the informatigecessary for a fair presentation of financialifian, results of operations a
cash flows in conformity with generally accepted@amting principles.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (sting of normal recurring accruals) consideredassary for a fair presentation have been
included. The results from developmental stageaipmrs for the nine month period ended SepterBbe001 are not necessarily
indicative of the results that may be expectedteryear ended December 31, 2001. The unauditesbtidated financial statements shoul
read in conjunction with the financial statementd #ootnotes thereto included in the Company's $B@n 10-SB, as amended.

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the Company) was formed ory &, 2000 under the laws of the State of Nevatia. Company is in the
development stage and its efforts have been pafigidevoted to designing, developing manufactuand marketing advanced lighting
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements. To date them@any has generated no revenues, has
incurred expenses, and has sustained losses. qiemily, its operations are subject to all riskeeirent in the establishment of a new busi
enterprise. For the period from inception thro&gptember 30, 2001 , the Company has accumulasddof $ 846,564.
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ltem 1. Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Number Name and/or Identification of Exhik

3 Articles of Incorporation & B-Laws
a. Articles of Incorporation of the Compaiigd May 17, 2000 *
b. By-Laws of the Company adopted May 19,200

10 Material Contract:
a. SCCS Proprietary Product Manufacturinge®gnent *
b. Donald F. Evans Employment Agreement *
c. Alan H. Ninneman Employment Agreement *
d. John W. Ringo Employment Agreement *
e. Hynes, Inc. Agreemen
f. Robrady Agreement
g. TKJ, Inc. Agreement
h. ICT, Inc. Agreement

Footnote:

Research Econometrics Agreement *

*Previously filed and incorporated by referencedirer
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 12 of the Securitiesharge Act of 1934, the registrant caused this tredgisn statement to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrize

Cyberlux Corporation
(Registrant)

Date: 02/03/03

By: /s/ John W. Ringo
John W. Ringo, Secretary, Corporate Counsel & Direc




